O

(] ) ENGINEERS
1

ACEI

CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
CORK DUBLIN

Our Ref: Q:/LW1017202_LetOT
Mr. Donal Grant
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford

03 September 2010

RE: Intention to apply for a Review of Waste Licence
Knockharley Landfill

0&.
Dear Mr. Grant &
&

I refer to my letter to Office of Climate, Licensih ?g\Resource Use of July 27" 2010
advising that our client Greenstar North-Easi’ill shortly be applying to the EPA for
a review of its licence W0146-01. NS

N &
You phoned me on Wednesday Sep rder 15t reminding me that there is another
Greenstar review application in tr@‘i‘n@%nd it seemed logical at this stage that both
reviews would be amalgamated i?ﬁzoq\bne.

S\

The other review applicatiog,é‘evas submitted in December 23™ 2008 however
(reading the document r@ﬁ\ster on the EPA web site) the only action on the
Agency’s part was to acknowledge the documentation receipt (06-01-2009)
specified body notification (06-01-2009) and change of register number from
W0146-02 to W0146-03 (24-06-2009). I note that the usual application
documentation validation exercise has yet to be done.

Having consulted with our client, we agree with your proposition that both
applications can be amalgamated as one. While noting that the application was
never validated by the Agency we nonetheless, on behalf of our client, and in
accordance with Article 21-(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
2004, will withdraw the application documents submitted on December 23" 2008,
on lodging of the new application.

The application referred in my letter of July 27 2010 will be submitted in the near
future. You might advise whether the application fee (€31,000.00) will be returned
directly to our client or retained and set against the fee for the forthcoming

application.
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If you require any further information, Please contact the undersigned or Ms.
Margaret Heavey, Head of Strategic E!anning, Greenstar Ltd, Ballyogan Road,
Sandyford, Dublin 18. o

Yours sincerely

:;5 A-P’'Sullivan
@ on behalf of Fehily Timoney & Company

CC: Ms. Margaret Heavey
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